GAMMA STERILIZATION PTY. LTD.

Registered Office:
Telegrams and Cables: PRINCES HIGHWAY, DANDENONG, VICTORIA
“STERILIZATION'’, DANDENONG.

Telephone: DANDENONG 101
JPAR:VJE

9th November, 1961,

Mr. M. H. Bennett,

Tasmanian Regional Laboratorywy:
C.S.I.R.0O.,

"Stawell”,

Stawell Avenue,

HOBART, Tasmania.

Dear Sir,

With reference to your letter to Dr. Holloway (ref.
MHB/NMD) of 26th October, which has been passed to me, I am pleased to
advise you as follows.

The facilities available at this factory to organisations
such as C.S.I.R.0. are now controlled by the !'Gamma Radiation Research
Laboratory Control Committee! (of which I am secretary) which is now
engaged 1n preparing a brochure describing the facililies available
and the conditions of use; a copy of which will be forwarded to you
as soon as possible. In the meantime, the committee wishes to be
advised of any work being undertaken. If therefore you will write a short
note describing the nature of the project and forward it together with
the seeds, I will carry out the irradition, which is free of charge.

Yours sincerely,

GAMMA STERILIZATION PTY. LID.

J. P. A. Ridout
PRODUCTION SUPERINTENDENT




